CURCULUM VITAE



A. **PERSONAL DETAILS**

1. Name : Ts. Dr. Musmuliadi bin Kamaruding

2. Date of Birth : 08-01-1989

3. Sex : Male

4. Office Address : Faculty of Civil Engineering, Universiti Teknologi MARA,

40450 Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia

5. Tel : (6) 019-8709357 (h/p)

6. E-mail : musmuliadi@uitm.edu.my



https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=aWuzMB4AAAAJ&hl=en



https://prisma.uitm.edu.my/prisma/?doit=pubRec



https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Musmuliadi-Kamaruding

B. **BRIEF PERSONAL HISTORY**

Musmuliadi Kamaruding obtained his Bachelor's degree in Construction Management from Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM), Malaysia in 2012. In 2013, he received a Master's degree in Project Management from USM, Malaysia. Subsequently, he obtained a PhD in Islamic-based Project Management from the same institution. He started his career at UiTM in January 2021 as a senior lecturer at the Faculty of Civil Engineering.

Previously, he served for 3 years and 6 months at DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia as a senior lecturer at the Faculty of Business and Management. His research interest includes construction management, project management, and Islamic development management.

C. **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION**

No.	Name of Institution	Degree/Qualification	Date awarded
1.	Universiti Sains Malaysia,	PhD in Islamic-Based	2016
	Malaysia	Project Management	
2.	Universiti Sains Malaysia,	MSc. in Project	2013
	Malaysia	Management	
3.	Universiti Sains Malaysia,	BSc. in Construction	2012
	Malaysia	Management	

D. **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

1.	2021-Present	Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Civil Engineering in Universiti Teknologi MARA (UiTM), Malaysia
2.	2017-2020	Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Business and Management,
		DRB-HICOM University of Automotive, Malaysia
3.	2017-2020	Head of Islamic Affairs, DRB-HICOM University of
		Automotive, Malaysia
4.	2017-2020	Fellow, University Village, DRB-HICOM University of
		Automotive, Malaysia
5.	2017	Part-Time Tutor, Faculty of Science and Technology,
		Open University Malaysia, Malaysia
6.	2010-2016	Muazzin, Al-Malik Khalid Mosque, Universiti Sains
		Malaysia, Malaysia
	2009-2012	Graduate Research Assistant – Centre for Islamic
7.		Development Management Studies (ISDEV), Universiti
		Sains Malaysia, Malaysia
8.	2013-2014	Trainee - Kor Sukarelawan Siswa-Siswi Polis (SUKSIS),
		Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia

E. **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- Professional Technologist, Malaysia Board of Technologists (MBOT) Since
 2020
- 2. Graduate Technologist, Malaysia Board of Technologists (MBOT) Since 2020

F. **AREA OF RESEARCH**

Construction management, Construction business, Project management, Islamic development management

G. **PHD THESIS**

The Concept of Islamic Crowd Management (2016)

H. **RESEARCH GRANTS**

- 1. Skim Dana Khas (SDK), Universiti Malaysia Sabah: *Pembinaan Model Adaptasi Komuniti Pengeluar Tanaman Makanan dalam Mendepani Pandemik COVID-19 di Sabah*. (Member) RM45,000 (2020-2022).
- 2. Internal Research Grant Scheme (IRGS), DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia: The Contemporary of Project Management System: A Study from Various Perspectives. (Principal Researcher) RM 12,115.64 (2017-2018).

I. **PUBLICATION**

- 1. Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Mohd Haslee Mohd Ramly (2020) *Project Management Knowledge on New Product Development in Automotive Industry. Journal of Critical Reviews, 7 (17), 1026-1031*. doi:10.31838/jcr.07.17.129.
- 2. Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Teoh Ai Ling (2020) The Impact of Strategic Planning and Employee Involvement on Total Quality Management Performance in Private Higher Education Institution. Journal of Critical Reviews, 7 (17), 1080-1084. doi:10.31838/jcr.07.17.135
- 3. MS Alias, MZ Mokthar, AMRA Muis, M Kamaruding (2019). Konsepsi Niat Menurut Al-Ghazali: Implikasinya dalam Penyelidikan-Al-Ghazali's Conception of Intention: Its Implications in Research. Jurnal Sultan Alauddin Shah, 432-442.
- MS Alias, MZ Mokthar, KB Othman, AMRA Muis, M Kamaruding (2019). Signifikan Niat Dalam Melaksanakan Penyelidikan Islam. Jurnal Maw'izah 2 (1), 1-13.
- 5. Abang Mohd. Razif Abang Muis, Mohd Syahmir Alias, Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Mohammad Zulfakhairi Mokthar. (2018). *Pengurusan Pembangunan Manusia: Analisis Dari Perspektif Falsafah Islam. Journal of Sciences and Management Research 2600-738X, 40-58,* Published by WIDAD University College.

- Kamaruding, M., Ibrahim, R. A. R. @, Zulkafa, I. S., & Naim, W. N. F. W. M. (2018). The Concept of Islamic-Based Management of Construction Project. International Journal of Academic Research in Business and Social Sciences, 8(9), 705–715. Published by Human Resource Management Academic Research Society. ISSN: 2222-6990.
- 7. Musmuliadi Kamaruding & Suriadi Kamaruding (2018). Aplikasi Kaedah Kepimpinan Berteraskan Qalb dalam Kalangan Pelaku Pembangunan. Sains Insani 2018, Volume 03 No 02: 83-88. Published by Pusat Pengajian Teras, Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia (USIM). eISSN: [0127-7871].
- 8. Mohamad Zulfakhairi Mokthar, Mohd Syahmir Alias, Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Abang Mohd. Razif Abang Muis (2018). *Impak Niat Terhadap Pekerja di Institusi Islam dari Perspektif Tasawur Islam. Sains Insani* 2018, Volume 03 No 1: 92-97. Published by Pusat Pengajian Teras, Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia (USIM). eISSN: [0127-7871].
- Abang Mohd. Razif Abang Muis, Mohd Syahmir Alias, Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Mohammad Zulfakhairi Mokthar. (2018). Islamic Perspective on Human Development Management: A Philosophical Approach. International Journal of Academic Research in Business and Social Sciences, pp. 543-552 Vol. 8, Issue 4, April 2018. Published by Human Resource Management Academic Research Society. ISSN: 2222-6990.
- Musmuliadi Kamaruding, Abang Mohd. Razif Abang Muis, Mohd Syahmir Alias, Mohamad Zulfakhairi Mokthar. (2017). The Islamic Philosophical Perspective on Hajj Pilgrim's Management. Journal of Business and Social Review in Emerging Economy (JBSEE), pp. 265-274, Vol. 3, No. 2, December 2017. Pakistan: CSRC Publishing, Center for Sustainability Research and Consultancy Pakistan. ISSN 2519-089X.
- 11. Muhammad Syukri Salleh, Musmuliadi Kamaruding. (2016): Contemporary Hajj Crowd Management-An Islamic Perspective. Journal of Arts, Science & Commerce, Vol-vii, pp. 80-87, issue-4, October 2016 (1). E-ISSN 2229-4686, ISSN 2231-4172.

J. **CONSULTANCY/EXAMINER/PANEL**

- 1. Panel Dissertation Master of Construction Engineering, Faculty of Civil Engineering, UiTM Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan (2021).
- 2. Internal Examiner for PhD student Viva, Pn. Azihan Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2020).

- 3. Internal Examiner for PhD student Pre-Viva Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2020).
- 4. Chair Person for PhD. Student Viva, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2020).
- 5. PIC for Executive Diploma in Project Management Module, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2019/2020).
- 6. Chair Person for PhD. Student Defence Proposal, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2020).
- 7. PIC for Executive Diploma in Spiritual Development (*Pembangunan Insaniah*) Module (CTRM Tahfiz), DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan Pahang (2019/2020).
- 8. PIC for Tahfiz Certificate Programme, Collaboration between DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia and Kolej Islam Teknologi Antarabangsa Pulau Pinang (2019/2020).
- 9. PIC for *Persijilan Al-Qur'an (Tajwid Rendah)*, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang. (2019/2020).
- 10. Internal Examiner for PhD. Student Defence Proposal, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2019).
- 11. Speaker for Research Project Formatting, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2019).
- 12. Speaker for Qualitative Research Method Sharing Session, Post Graduate Centre, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2019).
- 13. Panel of Reviewers for MBA Research Project, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2018).
- 14. Speaker for *Kursus Pengurusan Jenazah*, DRB-HICOM U Organized by Biro Agama, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2018).

- 15. Panel of Reviewers for DRB-HICOM U UTEM Research Colloquium 2018 Organized by Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2018).
- 16. Panel of Reviewers for Diploma Research Project, Faculty of Business and Management, DRB-HICOM University of Automotive Malaysia, Pekan, Pahang (2017).
- 17. Panel of Reviewers for International Graduate Workshop (INGRAW 2016) Organized by ISDEV, USM (2016).
- 18. Facilitator for PIMPIN SISWA USM (2011).
- 19. Head of Facilitator for *Kem Kecemerlangan Pelajar-Pelajar Islam* Pulau Pinang, Organized by Pusat Islam USM (2010).